



## Anca Mesaros

---

**Date of birth:** 25/02/1984 | **Nationality:** Romanian | **Gender:** Female |

**Phone number:** (+40) 723568822 (Mobile) | **Email address:**

[ancames@yahoo.com](mailto:ancames@yahoo.com) | **Email address:** [mesaros.anca@umfcluj.ro](mailto:mesaros.anca@umfcluj.ro) | **Facebook:**

<https://www.facebook.com/anca.mesaros> |

**WhatsApp Messenger:** +40723568822 |

**Address:** 32 Clinicilor Street,, First Floor, Office 104, 400006, Cluj-Napoca, Romania (Work)

### ● ABOUT ME

---

Associate Professor within the Discipline of Dental Propaedeutics and Aesthetics in the Department of Prosthodontics and Dental Materials of the Faculty of Dental Medicine of the "Iuliu Hatieganu" University of Medicine and Pharmacy Cluj-Napoca

Training: Graduated the Faculty of Dental Medicine in 2008, obtained the Master in Oral Rehabilitation and Dental Medicine in 2010, the PhD in 2014 with the thesis "Investigations on the impact of orthodontic treatment on the dental-facial aesthetics" made under the coordination of the UMF Cluj-Napoca in collaboration with UFR Dentistry, Bordeaux, France. I am a specialist in the fields of Orthodontics and Dental-Facial Orthopedics since 2012 and, therefore, my main topics of interest and research have combined orthodontics, aesthetics, dental materials and morphology. I received scholarships at the University of Marseille (3 months in 2006) and the University of Bordeaux (6 months in 2009 and 3 months in 2013) in France. I attended orthodontic training courses in the USA, France, Italy and Romania.

My teaching activity with the students consists of courses and practical pre-clinical activity in the disciplines Morphology and function of the Dento-Maxillary Apparatus, Semiology of the Oral Cavity, Dento-Facial Aesthetics.

### ● WORK EXPERIENCE

---

01/10/2019 – CURRENT Cluj-Napoca, Romania

**ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR "IULIU HAȚIEGANU" UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND PHARMACY**

---

**Business or Sector** Education | **Department** Prosthodontics and Dental Materials | **Email** [contact@umfcluj.ro](mailto:contact@umfcluj.ro) |

**Website** [www.umfcluj.ro](http://www.umfcluj.ro)

30/05/2011 – CURRENT Cluj-Napoca, Romania

**ORTHODONTIST MESAROS V. ANCA STEFANIA CABINET MEDICAL DE MEDICINA DENTARĂ**

---

Clinical Activity - Aesthetic and Orthodontic Treatment to Patients

01/10/2015 – 30/09/2019 Cluj-Napoca, Romania

**LECTURER "IULIU HAȚIEGANU" UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND PHARMACY**

---

01/03/2009 – 30/09/2015 Cluj-Napoca, Romania

**ASSISTANT PROFESSOR "IULIU HAȚIEGANU" UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND PHARMACY**

---

## ● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

Cluj-Napoca, Romania

**SENIOR SPECIALIST -ORTHODONTICS AND DENTS-FACIAL ORTHOPAEDICS "Iuliu Hațieganu"**  
University of Medicine and Pharmacy

---

01/10/2010 – 25/07/2014 Cluj-Napoca, Romania

**PHD IN DENTAL MEDICINE "Iuliu Hatieganu"** University of Medicine and Pharmacy

---

01/01/2009 – 31/12/2011 Cluj-Napoca, Romania

**SPECIALIST - ORTHODONTICS AND DENTS-FACIAL ORTHOPAEDICS "Iuliu Hațieganu"** University of Medicine and Pharmacy

---

01/10/2008 – 20/07/2010 Cluj-Napoca, Romania

**MASTER DEGREE IN ORAL REHABILITATION AND ORAL MEDICINE "Iuliu Hațieganu"** University of Medicine and Pharmacy

---

01/10/2002 – 20/09/2008 Cluj-Napoca, Romania

**DENTIST DIPLOMA** Faculty of Dental Medicine, "Iuliu Hațieganu" University of Medicine and Pharmacy

---

01/10/2002 – 20/07/2007 Cluj-Napoca, Romania

**LICENSED ECONOMIST** Faculty of Business, "Babes-Bolyai" University

---

01/10/2002 – 20/09/2005 Cluj-Napoca, Romania

**DENTAL TECHNICIAN** College of Dental Technicians, "Iuliu Hatieganu" University Of Medicine and Pharmacy

---

15/09/1990 – 15/06/2002 Cluj-Napoca, Romania

**HIGH-SCHOOL DIPLOMA AND BACALAUREATE "Onisifor Ghibu"** High-School

---

## ● LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s): **ROMANIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
<b>ENGLISH</b>	C2	C1	C1	C1	C1
<b>FRENCH</b>	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
<b>SPANISH</b>	B1	B1	B1	B1	A2

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user*

## ● PUBLICATIONS

---

### Books, Chapters, Articles

---

**PhD Thesis-** Investigations of the impact of orthodontic treatment upon dento-facial aesthetics- 2014

**Books-** 4 books for academic purposes

**Book Chapters-** 15

**Research Articles**

- WOS - 35
- Other International Databases Articles-53
- Other Articles 4

-

## ● NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

---

### Affiliations

---

#### International Affiliations

- ONCD (National Order of Dentist Surgeons)
- European Orthodontic Society
- World Federation of Orthodontics
- American Association of Orthodontics
- IADR (International Association of Dental Research)

#### National Affiliations

- CMSR (College of Dentists of Romania)
- The Dental Association Napoca Biodent 2007
- SSER (The Society of Aesthetic Dentistry in Romania)
- AMSPPR (Association of dentists with private practice in Romania)
- SRB (Romanian Society of Biomaterials)

## ● DRIVING LICENCE

---

**Driving Licence:** AM

**Driving Licence:** B1

**Driving Licence:** B

## ● PROJECTS

---

### Research Grants

---

Project Coordinator (5)

-CNFIS-FDI-2018-0227, STUDY-UMFIH , Creșterea atractivității învățământului medical și farmaceutic clujean prin promovarea ofertei educaționale și a facilităților oferite

Grant UMF „Studiu asupra citotoxicității materialelor dentare utilizate pentru colarea bracket-urilor în ortodontie”, NR.1491/9/ 28.01.2014

-Grant UMF : „Studiu asupra biocompatibilității, performanțelor mecanice și influențelor estetice a unor adezivi ortodontici noi pe baza de grafene comparativ cu cei comerciali”

Nr. 4944/15/08.03.2016

-AUF: „SOIGNONS LES SOURIRES”-2016

-AUF:«Les technologies innovatrices utilisées pour les soins dentaires »-2017

Member (15)

-Grant international:BECO-2012-No-U-56135FT203

-Grant international:ERANET-ORIZONT 2020 Contract de Finanțare nr.25/2017,SALIVAGES

-Grant international:Oral health pathfinder survey in Romania

-Grant international:European de tip proiect cadru / 3.2 PN III/ H2020 / fonduri internaționale-L'immersion 360° avec le patient partenaire pour mobiliser les concepts de la compétence communicationnelle en pédiatrie en formation initiale dans le domaine médical et paramédical

-Grant national: Proiect PN-II-PT-PCCA-2011-3-2-1275 –COSMETICDENT

-Grant national:Proiect PN II – PT-PCCA 2013-4-1282 - BIOGRAF

-Grant national:CNFIS-FDI 2016-0040„Creșterea incluziunii sociale și sporirea accesului la unitățile de învățământ superior medico-farmaceutice a absolvenților de liceu din regiunile defavorizate.”

-Grant national:CNFIS-FDI-2019-0294 -SIMLearning-Dezvoltarea bazei de învățământ prin simulare și a platformelor interdisciplinare prin e-learning în cadrul UMF Cluj-Napoca

-Grant national:CNFIS-FDI-2020-0439- “PRACTMED-Îmbunătățirea calității activităților practice în cadrul centrului de Abilități Practice și Simulare în Medicină”

-Grant national:CNFIS-FDI-2020-0292 “PROMOVAREA LA NIVEL INTERNATIONAL A ÎNVĂȚĂMÂNTULUI MEDICAL, STOMATOLOGIC ȘI FARMACEUTIC DIN CLUJ-NAPOCA”

-Grant national:PN-III-P2-2.1-PED-2019-3664-Matrici Inteligente personalizate pentru regenerarea tisulară și controlul meta-inflamației PRIM\_TISS

-Grant national:PN-III-P2-2.1-PED-2019-2953-Noi Materiale pentru tratamentul minim invaziv al cariei dentare incipiente și al petelor albe

-Grant national:PN-III-P4-PCE-2021-1140-Caria Precoce a Copilariei-prevenția multidisciplinară prin mijloace specifice de evaluare a riscurilor și un nou material de remineralizare

-Grant national:POCU/918/4/8/149892,Program postuniversitar de formare în economia sănătății  
HEALTHESIS

-CNFIS-FDI-2023-F-0511 MEETUMF-Dezvoltarea componentei internaționalizare în cadrul Universității de  
Medicină și Farmacie „Iuliu Hațieganu”

Mentorship: (1)

-Grant UMF: 4995/7/08.03.2016- Student Diana Pascalau

Member in Target Group as beneficiary (1):

- beneficiar de bursa doctorala-POSDRU 107/1.5/S/78702

● **APPLICATION FOR:**

---

**Member of the Evaluation Committee for PhD Thesis in the field of Dental Medicine**

---